
Association of University and College . Employees 

Ms. Carol Singer 
Employee Relations Dept . 
Campus Mail 

Dear Ms. Singer ; 

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.) 

·September 20, 1977 

Re: Attached letter dated Sept. 15~ i~17 fllom 
A. Keith Mitchell to Hugh a. Ladner 

We have just received a copy of the above .fuent ioned lette r in which 
we note that the counsel for the Universi t y has confirm~a OctobGr 6; t ~ 
and 11 for the Harriet van Santen arbitra tion. These dat es were tonfimed 
without our agreement. 

At the September 15th Labour/Grievanc e Commi tt ee meeting the Unit>fi 
and the University agreed that: . 

1) The above dates were unacce pta ble to the Uhiversity . 
2) The Union r ·equested four consecutive days . 
3) Both parties indicated a preference fbr dates in-November. 

This letter is directed to your att-enti\'~n sin ce it was our undetstana i ng 
that you would undertake the r espons ibi l i t y of arr .::..~gi ng mut ~al lY acceptab l e 
dates . 

cc: A. Keith Mitchell 

Hugh G. Ladner 

Encl. 

Yours truly, 

~lr:tdi!JI~ 
Ann ffut rc.hison,, 
on beha l f of 
Grievance Comlllittee 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 22-1t·-s'61t3 
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Warren, Ladner & Company, 
Barristers and Solicitors, 
256 Lawrence Avenue, 
Kelowna, B. :c. 
VlY 6L3 

Attention: Hugh G. Ladner, Esq. 

Dear Sirs: 

Re: The University of British Columbia 
and A.U.C.E. - Harriet Van Santen 

This will confirm our telephone conversation of 
September 14, 1977, that the above captioned parties have 
agreed upon you as the sole arbitrator to deal with an 
arbitration respecting a university employee Harriet Van 
Santen . 

This will also confirm that we have agreed that 
we will reserve the 6th, 7th and 11th of October for the 
arbitration subject to my availab~lity on October 6th. 
As I indicat~d to you, this is contingent upon a prior 
examination for discovery commitment. I will advise you and 
the union in respect of the progress thereof on the morning of 
Octo be r 5, 1977. -

I am advised by the university that the arbitration 
will be held at Cecil Green Park and I will await to hear 
from you as to the starting time. 

Yours very truly, 

FARRIS, VAUGHAN, WILLS & MURPHY 

Per: A. Keith Mitchell 

AKM: kmh 

.• 

·,.--\. 

---:.. 


